



Maxwell Pickett

Interior Designer + Architecture Student

Eclectic ■ Inspired ■ Artistic

maxwellpickett254@gmail.com

maxwellpickett.com

(701)620 - 0184

New York City, NY

Skills

Microsoft Office Suite: 5+ yrs.

AutoCAD: 4+ yrs.

Revit: 4+ yrs.

SketchUp: 4+ yrs.

Enscape: 4+ yrs.

Adobe Illustrator: 3+ yrs.

Adobe Photoshop: 2+ yrs.

Adobe Lightroom: 2+ yrs.

V. R. Technology: 2+ yrs.

Interests



Music



Theatre



Environment



Fitness



Networking



Travel



Technology



Conservation

Summary

Innovative and goal-driven Interior Designer and Architecture Student with assistive design experience in residential and commercial design. Striving for satisfactory customer service. Looking forward to gaining certifications through NCIDQ, LEED, WELL, NCARB, and AIA. Focused on strong communication, having a positive attitude, and being highly attentive to details, all while leading to the well-being of others to solve problems and create solutions through design.

Education

Pratt Institute - Brooklyn, NY - Anticipated Spring 2024

- Master of Architecture (M.Arch) - NAAB + RIBA Accredited Program

North Dakota State University - Fargo, ND - Spring 2021

- GPA: 3.633 / 4.000 - Cum Laude
- Bachelor of Science in Interior Design - CIDA Accredited Program
- Minor: Art

Experience

Interior Design Assistant

Monica Hart Interior Design, 2018 - 2021

Fargo, ND

• Communicate proficiently with Interior Designer on staff, design for clients, file client profile information, return and pick up samples, site measurements, assistance with installations, estimating, placing and tracking furniture orders, interacting and scheduling contractors, researching products, and various professional work on a variety of design related software.

Server, Cashier

Buffalo Wild Wings, 2018 - 2021

Fargo, ND

• Effectively takes orders, answers questions about the menu and food, sells the restaurant's food and drinks, receives payment, communicates orders with the kitchen staff, seats customers, and helps with customer service and cleaning.

Actor, Musician

Straw Hat Players - Regional Theatre, 2018 - 2019

Fargo, ND

• Develop talents in acting, dance, scenery construction and design, costuming, make-up design, sound and lighting design. Emphasis on designing and constructing scenic pieces for theatrical productions.

Organizations

IIDA - Member No. 1112784

- International Interior Design Association Student Member, 2019 - Present

NDID

- North Dakota Interior Designers Student Member, 2019 - 2021

NTHS

- National Technical Honor Society Student Member, 2017 - Present

PUO

- Phi Upsilon Omicron Student Member, 2020 - Present

USGBC

- U. S. Green Building Council Student Member, 2020 - Present